From: Abbyagail Langham

To: Paul Jacobson-Miller; Emily Wilkins

Subject: FW: Your 2018 NASPA Assessment and Persistence Conference Proposal
Date: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 1:54:22 PM
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Hi, Paul and Emily:

See the information below regarding our conference proposal for NASPA A&P.
Warmly,

Abby

Abbygail Tull Langham, Ph.D.

Director of Assessment & Strategic Planning

Division of Student Affairs

Auburn University

255 Heisman Drive, Suite 3231

Auburn, AL 36849-5278

Phone: 334-844-8610

Fax: 334-844-2354

E-mail: langhat@auburn.edu

Website: www.auburn.edu/studentaffairsassessment

The Office of Assessment & Strategic Planning supports Green Dot efforts
for a violence-free, sexual assault-free, and stalking-free campus. #WeDOTauburn #livethegreendot

From: Kristin Goss [mailto:kgoss@naspa.org]

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 2:14 PM

To: Abbygail Langham <langhat@auburn.edu>

Subject: Your 2018 NASPA Assessment and Persistence Conference Proposal

Dear Abbyagail,

We are pleased to accept your program proposal, Enhancing Student Affairs Effectiveness Reports: Incorporating Meta-
Assessment (53827), as a session for the 2018 NASPA A ment and Persisten nference to be held June 14-16, 2018
in Baltimore, Maryland. Our goal was to select those proposals that recognized the conference theme, represented a variety of
topics, presenter and geographic diversity, as well as to reflect the different types of institutions of higher learning. Programs
like the one you have proposed will help us better understand innovative solutions to the many challenges facing us. Please
share the news with any co-presenters as this message was only shared with the coordinating presenter.

CONFIRMATION:

Please confirm your participation no later than Monday, March 26, 2018 using the online Confirmation Form.

* Please cut and paste the link in your browser to access the online form:
http://apps.naspa.org/cfp/coord/confirm.cfm?progid=53827

REVIEW PROCESS:

The selection process included a review by the faculty for the program. You can find comments and feedback below:

http://apps.naspa.org/cfp/coord/confirm.cfm?progid=53827

We hope the comments will provide helpful insight as you continue to think about the program and to make final preparations
for the conference. As we prepare the copy for the Conference Program, we may edit both the abstract and program title. If
changes are made, they will be minor. Editing is for clarity, congruency, and maximum interest. Program titles may be edited
to bring them in line with the content of the abstract. If you have questions about this process please contact Tiki Ayiku at

tayiku@naspa.org.
PROGRAM LOGISTICS:
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Hotel information is available on our event page and remind you to book your room prior to Thursday, May 24, 2018 to
secure the best room rate. All conference presentations will take place at:

Hilton Baltimore
401 West Pratt Street
Baltimore, MD 21201

ADDITIONAL CORRESPONDENCE:

By Tuesday, May 15, 2018, you will receive correspondence regarding your presentation date and time. Please remember
that all presenters must be registered for this conference and that we do not provide adapters for laptops and other portable
devices.

ONE FINAL NOTE:

We will not be providing session evaluation forms for individual sessions. In keeping with sustainable practices, NASPA
suggests that you do not bring paper handouts for participants. We will request that you upload your presentations to post
online shortly before the conference in order for participants to download and have the handouts onsite. You will be given a
link to upload all of your materials prior to arrival.

Again, congratulations on the acceptance of your program for the 2018 NASPA Assessment and Persistence Conference in
Baltimore!! On behalf of the Program and Conference committees, we are thrilled to have your program as a part of this very
exciting conference.

With regards,

Tiki Ayiku

- Senior Director of Educational Programs
& NASPA
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